
Elena Ruth Sassower
I6 Lake Street
White Plains, New York 10603

Enclosures

cc: Eli Vigliano, Esq.
George Freeman, Esq.

E-Mail:

Tel.
Fax

(914) 94e-2169
(914) 428-4994

Iuly 9,2007

Appellate Division, Second Department
45 Monroe Place
Brooklyn, New York tl20l

ATT: James Edward Pelzer, Clerk of the Court

RE: So-Ordering of signed stipulation for Enlargement of Time
For Plaintiffs-Appellants' Reply Brief

Sassower. et al. v. The New York Times Company. et al-
Appellate Division, Second Dept: #2006-809 | ; #2006-1 07 09 ; #2007 -l 86

Dear Mr. Pelzer:

Pursuant to $670.8(d)(1) of the Rules of the Appetlate Division, Second Department, enclosed is a
signed stipuiation between the parties for so-ordering byyou, as well as three copies for the parties
ant threeitamped, addressed envelopes in which to mail them back.

Additionally, I enclose a copy of my July 5, 2007 letter to Mr. Freeman, to which you were an
indicated recipient.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

€(enqAMry
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Plaintiff-Appellant Pro Se


